
From: Barylski, Douglas J CIV NSWCCD, Z23
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berchtold, Brian D CIV NAVSEA HQ, NAVSEA 05
Sent: 7/20/2010 10:30:29 AM
Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: AFFF and its ongoing usage.doc

Update from FFFC should answer this.
R/DB

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond, Ian MR 1 [mailto:Ian.Raymond1@defence.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 22:50
To: farley@ccs.nrl.navy.mil; DES Ships FWE-NA-FSDGL(Edwards, Mike Mr); Barylski, Douglas J CIV NSWCCD, Z23; GILLES.LABRIE@forces.gc.ca
Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Gentlemen,
Currently we are investigating the way forward for AFFF post PFOA not being available. Please see attached document. I would be interested to know what your navies are doing? Thanks.

Regards,

Ian Raymond

Fire Safety Technology Manager
EA Level 3 – Fire Safety Systems

Directorate of Total Ship Survivability (DTSS) Navy Platform Systems (NPS)

Campbell Park Offices Phone: (02) 6266 4804
CP4-5-068 Fax: (02) 6266 4580
ACT 2600
Email: Ian.Raymond1@defence.gov.au

"It is wise to provide for the things that can't happen - they are the things that do happen" W.G.P.

"There is hardly anything in the world that someone cannot make a little worse and sell a little cheaper, and the people who consider price alone are that person's lawful prey.

It is unwise to pay too much, but it is also unwise to pay too little.

When you pay too much, you lose a little money, that is all. When you pay too little, you sometimes lose everything because the thing you bought is incapable of doing the thing you bought it to do.

The common law of business balance prohibits paying a little and getting a lot... It can't be done. If you deal with the lowest bidder it is well to add something for the risk you run. And if you do that you will have enough to pay for something better."
attributed to John Ruskin (1819 - 1900)

This e-mail remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction of Section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received the message in error, you are requested to immediately contact the sender by telephone and then erase the message. This message is not to be copied or distributed to other parties without the express permission of the author.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.